Engineering Faculty Document No. 41-18

February 1, 2018

TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering
FROM: The Faculty of the Weldon School of Biomedical Engineering
RE: Changes in requisites to BME 39000 Professional Development and Design in

Biomedical Engineering

The Faculty of the School of Biomedical Engineering has approved the following change in
requisites to an existing course. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for fast-track approval.

From: BME 39000 Professional Development and Design in Biomedical
Engineering
Restriction: Must be enrolled in the School of Biomedical Engineering (BME) with
either Junior or Senior standing
Term offered: Spring, Studio 4, Cr. 2
Prerequisite: BME 29000

To: BME 39000 Professional Development and Design in Biomedical
Engineering
Restriction: Must be enrolled in the School of Biomedical Engineering (BME) with
either Junior or Senior standing
Term offered: Spring, Studio 4, Cr. 2
Prerequisites: BME 29000 and BME 25600

Reason: The content and concepts taught in BME 25600 are a necessary prerequisite for
success in this course. Skipping the natural progression of 200-level to 300-level
BME courses has proven detrimental to students in this case.

Georée R. Wodicka,
Dane A. Miller Head and Professor
Weldon School of Biomedical Engineering




